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Mr Adrian Dowd Direct Dial: 0161 242 1412
Ribble Valley Borough Council Direct Fax: 0161 242 1401
Planning Department, Council Offices
Church Walk Our ref, LO0231632
CLITHEROE
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

22 April 2013

Dear Mr Dowd

CHIPPING CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, CLUB LANE, CHIPPING,
LANCASHIRE, PR3 2QH

| refer to your letter of 28 March 2013, reference CONEH/3/2013/0232, consulting
English Heritage on this application for removal of the pews and relocation of the pulpit
in this Congregational church.

Reference is made in the Design and Access Statement to information contained in a
heritage statement which justifies alterations to the pulpit in addition to its relocation.
The supporting documentation for the application does not appear to include this
heritage statement. In its absence, whilst English Heritage has no objection in principle
to the proposals, we recommend that the pulpit should not be shortened but retain its
existing elevation in the proposed new location.

Yours sincerely
‘x*s*‘ﬁﬂwé T

Andrew Davison
Principal Inspector of Ancient Monuments
E-mail: andrew.davison@english-heritage.org.uk
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 {FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unfess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.




